

Office of Law Enforcement Oversight Citizens' Committee on Independent Oversight Meeting Summary

Friday, April 28, 2017 12:30-2:30PM Chinook Building Conference Center, Room 124,

Committee Members Present

- Honorable David Baker, Position 1, Co-Chair
- Sili Savusa, Position 5, Co-Chair
- Mia Gregerson, Position 8
- John Jensen, Position 2
- Liz Campbell, Position 11

Committee Members Absent

- Reverend Steve Baber, Position 4
- Tamika Moss, Position 7
- Abel Pacheco, Position 9

King County Staff

- Toshiko Hasegawa, Communications Manager, Office of Law Enforcement Oversight
- Adrienne Wat, Senior Law Enforcement Analyst, Office of Law Enforcement Oversight
- Lacey Lawrence, Administrative Specialist, Office of Law Enforcement Oversight
- Janna Lewis, Deputy Ombudsman, Office of the Ombudsman
- 1. Welcome/Let's Connect. The meeting was called to order at 12:34 p.m. by Co-Chair David Baker who turn the floor over to Consultant Ann Macfarlane of Jurassic Parliament, who guided meeting participants in an icebreaker exercise.
- **2. Review of Minutes.** The committee adopted the minutes from March 24, 2017 meeting by acclamation.
- **3.** Meeting Management Training. Consultant Ann Macfarlane gave a presentation on 'Lochrie's six principles of a meeting.'

4. Community Outreach Update.

a) **OLEO Ordinance**.

- i. Toshiko Hasegawa thanked everyone for helping to pass ordinance, advising that the next step in the process would be Collective Bargaining administrations.
- ii. Mia Gregerson inquired about KC Council direct feedback regarding Ordinance passage.
- b) Muckleshoot Inquest.

- i. Toshiko Hasegawa shared that Tribe/Family welcome media participation.
 - Toshiko is putting together a 'Media Alert' on behalf of family.
 - Toshiko solicited committee for their personal media contacts.
 - Mia Gregerson recommended creating a media template so that all Committee members would be speaking on the same page for this and other endeavors.

c) Community Networking.

- i. Toshiko Hasegawa requested three (3) dates/times of each committee member to meet with personally and gain feedback on building community networks.
- Toshiko Hasegawa provided and reviewed a one page (front/back) overview entitled 'OLEO 101,' for consideration as a handout with community networking. The back contained committee member's photo/bio.
 - John Jensen and Mia Gregerson expressed concern over 'CCIO representation with outreach activities; that OLEO can't represent a "message" if the CCIO has not established any priorities; that the document needs to be CCIO, not OLEO, pursuant to CCIO role.
 - Mia recommended that CCIO establishes Ad Hoc committees to help with outreach/special interest areas
 - Toshiko informed the group that OLEO outreach activities are to raise awareness about OLEO's function: who we are, what we do, where we serve; that
 - Mia mentioned CCIO and OLEO must build trust towards this over time.
 - Toshiko shared that there were some committee members who would want updated bios and photo.
- iii. Toshiko Hasegawa presented an OLEO created community calendar, asking committee members to select event(s) they would want to attend and to put their name beside the event. As the document moved around the room, no one signed up for anything. She solicited input for anything she may have missed, but that OLEo would want to attend.
- iv. Toshiko Hasegawa informed committee that OLEO would be bringing on two (2) interns to assist her with communications and community outreach administrations.
- **5.** Committee Nominations. Consultant Ann Macfarlane of Jurassic Parliament facilitated this Executive Session. Non committee members, with the exception of she and Toshiko Hasegawa, were excused for this 18 minute session. The meeting resumed at 1:30 p.m.
- 6. KCSO Staffing and Coverage Presentation. Daniel Pingrey, KCSO Chief of Patrol Operations Division gave an informative PowerPoint presentation on district coverage with open Q&A throughout presentation.
- 7. Meeting adjourned at 2:34.